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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 24, 2024, commencing at 
9:30 a.m.   

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by 
going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this 
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no 
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could 
result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. 

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item 
(other than Public Input), please provide the following information:  

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation;  
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; and 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client). 
 
If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the 
following information:  
 
(1) your name and affiliation;  
(2) your address;  
(3) your phone number;  
(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and  
(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak. 
  
Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are 
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that 
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the 
information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.  

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall 
conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other 
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5. 
 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, 
Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by 
email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.  

  

HEARINGS DIVISION 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY 

1. Case No. 00017395: Application of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC for Test Year 2023 Annual 
Interim Rate Adjustment for its Unincorporated Service Areas.  

 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

2. MR-22-00010336: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative Inc. for Renewal/Revision of 
Permit No. 60, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Areas F, G, and H, McMullen County, Texas. 
 

3. MR-24-00016487: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phase I 
Reclamation Obligations for 503.9 Acres, Permit No. 3F, Big Brown Mine, Freestone County, 
Texas. 
 

4. MR-24-00016653: Application of The Sabine Mining Company for Release of Phases I, II, and 
III Reclamation Obligations for 9.3 Acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison 
County, Texas. 

 
OIL AND GAS 

5. OG-23-00015286: Application of Gravity Water Midstream OP LLC (Operator No. 326423) 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into 
a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the EZN SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
6. OG-24-00016367: Complaint of Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC (Operator No. 197688) against 

Tex-Lee Operating Company (Operator No. 849765) regarding violations of 16 TAC §3.40 for 
the Solomon (14528) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, 
Texas; District 03. 
 

7. OG-24-00016368: Application of Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC (Operator No. 197688) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.40 and cancellation of overproduction for the Pandora Unit (18477) 
Lease, Well No. 1RE and the Kermit B (28064) Lease, Well No. 2H, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) 
Field, Fayette County, Texas; District 03. 
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8. OG-24-00017445: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lolocav, LLC (Operator 
No. 506080) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 
 

9. OG-24-00016018: Complaint of Reed Stewart and Stewart Land Management Ltd. that Energy 
OnRamp LLC (Operator No. 100372) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Stewart -
22- (30462) Lease, Well No. 2, Credo (Wolfcamp) Field, Sterling County, Texas; District 08. 

 
10. OG-24-00016020: Complaint of Reed Stewart and Stewart Land Management Ltd. that Energy 

OnRamp LLC (Operator No. 100372) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Reed -94- 
(20337) Lease, Well No. 1, Fusselman Field, Sterling County, Texas; District 08. 

 
11. OG-23-00015880: Commission-called hearing at the request of Crosstex Services, L.L.C. 

(Operator No. 019661) to show cause why the P-4 certificate of compliance should not be 
cancelled and the pipeline or other carrier connection severed for the Stark, M.E. (05179) Lease, 
Well No. 3, Russell, North (Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas, for violation of 16 TAC 
§3.46(a); District 8A. 

 
12. OG-23-00013093: Commission-called hearing at the request of Middle Pecos Groundwater 

Conservation District in accordance with Tex. Nat. Res. Code §89.041 to determine the proper 
plugging of twelve wells, Pecos County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing. 

 
13. OG-24-00017454: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for West Oil Resources, LLC 

(Operator No. 910254) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 

 
14. OG-24-00017443: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kroh Operating Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 478245) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 

 
15. OG-24-00017449: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Progenies Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 681161) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 

 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (46 items; numbers 16 - 61)  
 

16. OG-24-00017226: Application of Continental Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 173777) and Bosque 
Texas Oil LLC (Operator No. 083288) to consider amending the field rules for the Ruppel 
(Woodford) Field, Ward and Winkler Counties, Texas; District 08. 

 
17. OG-24-00016622: Application of Targa Delaware LLC (Operator No. 836022) pursuant to 16 

TAC §§3.9 and 3.36 for a permit to dispose of fluid or oil and gas waste containing hydrogen 
sulfide gas into a formation not productive of oil or gas for the Bull Moose AGI Lease, Well No. 
1, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08. 
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18. OG-24-00016907: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the 74 Ranch East Central Facility, Commingle 
Permit No. 01-6492, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01. 

 
19. OG-24-00016908: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Excelsior Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 
02-5270, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Fields, Atascosa County, 
Texas; Districts 01 and 02. 

 
20. OG-24-00017724: Application of CML Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 120648) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Pfeiffer-Byrd (21246) Lease, Pearsall (Austin 
Chalk) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01. 

 
21. OG-24-00017460: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hyden Unit 47-35 (49100) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 1SH, 2AH, 2SH, and 
3AH, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
22. OG-24-00017489: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) for an exception 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Chevron Unit 03-38 (50992) Lease, Well Nos. 7SL and 8WA, and 
Chevron Unit 3-56 (55261) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2AH, and 2SH, Commingle Permit No. 08-
10422, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08. 

 
23. OG-24-00017461: Application of Bayswater Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 058827) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline permit for the Signal Peak HP 10 Inch 
Pipeline, Mitchell and Howard Counties, Texas; District 08. 

 
24. OG-24-00016875: Application of W.T. Waggoner Estate, Inc. (Operator No. 887904) for 

assignment of wells to the Wilbarger County Regular Field and adoption of a maximum efficient 
rate ("MER") oil allowable for the Waggoner Grayback SE Lease, Wilbarger County, Texas; 
District 09. 

 
25. OG-24-00017405: Application of 249 SH Holdings LLC to consider a qualified subdivision 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 640-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03. 
 
26. OG-24-00017458: Application of 249 SH Holdings LLC to consider a qualified subdivision 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 554.8-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03. 
 
27. OG-24-00017463: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit A, 
Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas; District 
05. 

 
28. OG-24-00017464: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit B, 
Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant and Dallas Counties, Texas; District 
05. 
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29. OG-24-00017465: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit C, 
Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas County, Texas; District 05. 

 
30. OG-24-00017466: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit D, 
Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas County, Texas; District 05. 

 
31. OG-24-00017467: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit E, 
Well No. 5H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas County, Texas; District 05. 

 
32. OG-24-00017468: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the WC Tollway MIPA Unit F, 
Well No. 6H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas County, Texas; District 05. 

 
33. OG-24-00017469: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of pooled unit for the Barnes Assembly MIPA A, 
Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Dallas County, Texas; District 05. 

 
34. OG-24-00017662: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Sozo Natural Resources LLC (Operator No. 

807105) for the TM "B" (68943) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Tex-Mex, SE. (Wichita Albany) 
Field, Gaines County, Texas, to change the operator from Ciervo Resources Asset Hldg, LLC 
(Operator No. 100402) to Sozo Natural Resources LLC; District 8A. 

 
35. OG-24-00017664: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Sozo Natural Resources LLC (Operator No. 

807105) for the Steinle 15 (70305) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Tex-Mex, SE. (Wichita Albany) 
Field, Gaines County, Texas, to change the operator from Ciervo Resources Asset Hldg, LLC 
(Operator No. 100402) to Sozo Natural Resources LLC; District 8A. 

 
36. OG-24-00017666: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Sozo Natural Resources LLC (Operator No. 

807105) for the Cohorn SWD (70320) Lease, Well No. 1, Tex-Mex, SE. (Wichita Albany) Field, 
Gaines County, Texas, to change the operator from Ciervo Resources Asset Hldg, LLC (Operator 
No. 100402) to Sozo Natural Resources LLC; District 8A. 

 
37. OG-24-00017825: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Red Line Company, Ltd. (Operator No. 

697042) for the Noel, J. L. (00182) Lease; Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5, Panhandle Carson County 
Field, Carson County, Texas, to change the operator from Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 
197641) to Red Line Company, Ltd.; District 10. 

 
38. OG-24-00017904: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Topcat Truck Wash, LLC (Operator No. 

862569) for the McCormick (Gas ID No. 265338) Lease, Well No. 1, Savell (Bossier Sand) Field, 
Robertson County, Texas, to change the operator from Weatherly Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 
902815) to Topcat Truck Wash, LLC; District 05. 
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39. OG-24-00016237: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 
No. 101653) for the Ruffino (Gas ID No. 280133) Lease, Well No. 1, Eastham State Farm 
(Glenrose) Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC 
(Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 06; Order Nunc Pro 
Tunc. 

 
40. OG-24-00017380: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - 

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Standard Resources Corp. 
(Operator No. 813400) for the Miller, R.K. Et Al (Gas ID No. 108442) Lease, Well No. 1C, 
Collins Lake (9740) Field, Brazoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Bejo Corporation 
(Operator No. 061990) to Standard Resources Corp.; District 03. 

 
41. OG-24-00017433: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petroleum Developments 

Int, LLC (Operator No. 100690) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
42. OG-24-00017436: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CapturePoint LLC 

(Operator No. 130545) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
43. OG-24-00017930: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Adkins, Michael H. 

(Operator No. 007933) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
44. OG-24-00017938: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Grizzle, Joe B (Operator 

No. 334919) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
45. OG-24-00017941: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lake Crystal Operating 

(Operator No. 482984) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
46. OG-24-00017944: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MHM Pipeline Company, 

Inc (Operator No. 563370) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
47. OG-24-00017951: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas Royalty 

Corporation (Operator No. 847991) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
48. OG-24-00017954: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for SBJ Oil & Gas, LLC 

(Operator No. 884395) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.  

 
49. OG-24-00017957: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MES Center, LLC 

(Operator No. 100138) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 
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50. O&G Case No. 00018347: Chevron U.S.A. Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify 

an EOR project for SOA Scharbauer SE (#43735), Parks (Consolidated) (69233 125) Field, 
Midland County, Texas. 

 
51. O&G Docket No. 00018073: SM Energy Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Webb County, Texas. 

 
52. O&G Docket No. 00018163: Javelin Energy Partners LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Webb County, Texas. 

 
53. O&G Docket No. 00018334: Halcon Energy Operating Co., Inc., for the recommendation of a 

tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Phantom 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas. 

 
54. O&G Docket No. 00018340: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC, for the recommendation of a tight 

gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-
1) and Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Fields, Frio County, Texas. 

 
55. O&G Docket No. 00018342: EOG Resources Inc, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1), 
Gonzales County, Texas. 

 
56. O&G Docket No. 00018344: EOG Resources Inc, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk), 
Karnes County, Texas. 

 
57. O&G Docket No. 00014469: Enforcement action against D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 

196227) for violations of statewide rules on the Cartwright "Q" 09078 Lease, Well No. 33 
(Drilling Permit No. 872880, Wildcat Field, Knox County, Texas; District 09; Unopposed Motion 
for Rehearing.  Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and §3.16(b)(1).  

 
58. O&G Docket No. 00014475: Enforcement action against D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 

196227) for violations of statewide rules on the Cartwright "Q" 09078 Lease, Well No. 32 
(Drilling Permit No. 872879, Wildcat Field, Knox County, Texas; District 09; Unopposed Motion 
for Rehearing.  Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  

 
59. O&G Docket No. 00012859:  Enforcement action against RHB Exploration & Production, LLC 

(Operator No. 704802) for violations of statewide rules on the Pitchfork Ranch Unit (09-29560) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Knox City, NE. (Canyon Reef) Field, Knox County, Texas; District 09; 
Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.  Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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60. O&G Docket No. 00009017: Enforcement action against Vista Energy Corp. (Operator No. 
886236) for violations of statewide rules on the Coleman Ranch (8a-65991) Lease, Well No. 4 
and Tank Battery, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 8A; 
Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.21(j), and 3.22(b). 

 
61. O&G Docket No. 00013443: Enforcement action against Trust Oil Co., A Sole Proprietorship, 

(Operator No. 872124) for violations of statewide rules on the Tadlock Lease, Well No. 1A (Gas 
ID No. 7B-158999), Poolville, SW. (Atoka Congl) Field, Parker County, Texas; District 7B; 
Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.  Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (36 items; numbers 62 - 97) 
 

62. OG-24-00017955: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Waste Management 
Milam Property, LLC (Operator No. 900267) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells 
into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
63. OG-24-00018283: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for BBX Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 058908) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
64. OG-24-00018284: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Stoic Operating Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 100114) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
65. OG-24-00018285: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for High Lonesome 

Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 100176) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
66. OG-24-00018286: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Top Operating, 

LLC (Operator No. 100204) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
67. OG-24-00018287: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hazoco, LLC (Operator 

No. 100208) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
68. OG-24-00018288: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Pony Express Corporate 

Trust (Operator No. 101037) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
69. OG-24-00018289: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Champion Disposal 

Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 143547) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
70. OG-24-00018290: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CRJ Bond Operations, 

LLC (Operator No. 190049) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  
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71. OG-24-00018291: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for DJ Exploration, Inc 

(Operator No. 221664) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
72. OG-24-00018292: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for El Indio Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 247701) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
73. OG-24-00018293: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Encino Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 251742) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
74. OG-24-00018294: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fenoglio Oil Company 

(Operator No. 265667) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
75. OG-24-00018295: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hardin Energy Company, 

Inc (Operator No. 355777) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
76. OG-24-00018296: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hart Petroleum Services, 

Inc (Operator No. 362869) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
77. OG-24-00018297: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for J & A Operating 

(Operator No. 427431) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
78. OG-24-00018298: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JLA Resources Company 

(Operator No. 427658) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
79. OG-24-00018299: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for K3 Productions, LLC 

(Operator No. 449236) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
80. OG-24-00018300: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kampresco Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 450555) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
81. OG-24-00018301: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lynx Operating Company, 

Inc (Operator No. 516255) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  
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82. OG-24-00018303: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Minexprod, LLC 
(Operator No. 569678) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
83. OG-24-00018304: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Origin Production 

Company, Inc (Operator No. 625625) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
84. OG-24-00018305: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oz Gas Corporation 

(Operator No. 630560) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
85. OG-24-00018306: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Par Development 

(Operator No. 638809) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
86. OG-24-00018307: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Phillips 66 Company 

(Operator No. 661634) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
87. OG-24-00018308: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RMB Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 714207) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
88. OG-24-00018309: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Safari Production 

Company, Inc (Operator No. 743197) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
89. OG-24-00018311: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for SBJ Energy Partners, LLC 

(Operator No. 749824) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
90. OG-24-00018312: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sedona Oil & Gas 

Corporation (Operator No. 763152) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
91. OG-24-00018313: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Slick, Inc (Operator No. 

788424) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
92. OG-24-00018314: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texron Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 850872) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
93. OG-24-00018315: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TR Offshore, LLC 

(Operator No. 863725) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 24, 2024      Page 11 of 61 

 
94. OG-24-00018316: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Trisun Energy Services, 

LLC (Operator No. 871098) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
95. OG-24-00018317: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wilson Energy Resources, 

LLC (Operator No. 927912) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
96. OG-24-00018318: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Xhorizons Energy 

(Operator No. 945906) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
97. OG-24-00018319: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 5 G Resources, LLC 

(Operator No. 953465) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (70 items; numbers 98 - 167) 
 

98. O&G 00002575: Enforcement action against Vast Oil TX Operating LLC (Operator No. 883803) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Zinn & Forman (03-23123) Lease, Well No. 1, Caplen 
(FB-2, 6) Field, Zinn & Foreman Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-169205), Caplen (FB-2 5-
Y) Field, and Zin & Forman Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-180807), Caplen (FB-2, 5-X) 
Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

99. O&G 00010355: Enforcement action against TX Enhanced Oil Recovery Co, LLC (Operator No. 
875198) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Fruitvale (Rodessa 2) Unit (05-03567) Lease, 
Well Nos. 701, 901, 1001, 1101, 1801, 1901, 2101C, 2102G, and 2103F, Fruitvale, East (Rodessa 
2-N) Field, Van Zandt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 
3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i). 

 
100. O&G 00010465: Enforcement action against Hydrogeo, L.L.C. (Operator No. 421240) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Downie (05-03959) Lease, Well No. 1, Alabama Ferry 
(Glenrose "D") Field, Leon County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
101. O&G 00014112: Enforcement action against Bestway Environmental LLC (Operator No. 

068302) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 8400, Nueces County, 
Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143. 

 
102. O&G 00014784: Enforcement action against Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sebesta Bros. (03-26891) Lease, Well No. 1RE, 
Aggieland (Woodbine) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 
3.14(b)(2). 
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103. O&G 00015332: Enforcement action against Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Autry, J. B. (8A-63839) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery, 
Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(j), and 3.22(b). 

 
104. O&G 00015651: Enforcement action against Sequoia Energy Resources (Operator No. 767544) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lane, M. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 7B-188072), 
Shackleford County Regular (Gas) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
105. O&G 00015867: Enforcement action against Jilpetco, Inc. (Operator No. 432469) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on the Jacob's Well Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID 03-254236), Bernard, W. 
(Yegua 7120) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
106. O&G 00015886: Enforcement action against Sed Energy Inc. (Operator No. 649300) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sigma Meadows (7C-15927) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, and 4, 
Cresson (San Andres) Field, Crocket County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
107. O&G 00015979: Enforcement action against Vidonia Oil LLC (Operator No. 885568) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the I R T/Iowa Realty Trust/ (08-04785) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 
3, Pecos Valley (Low Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
108. O&G 00016106: Enforcement action against WY Woodland Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

945283) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sundance-Harding-Turner Lease, Well No. 1 H 
(RRC ID 09-214680), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
109. O&G 00016107: Enforcement action against WY Woodland Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

945283) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Morgan-Harding Sundance Lease, Well No. 1 
(RRC No. 09-210656), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
110. O&G 00016109: Enforcement action against WY Woodland Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

945283) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sundance-Harding-Turner Lease, Well No. 2H 
(RRC ID 09-213887), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§§3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
111. O&G 00016228: Enforcement action against JDS Operating, LLC (Operating No. 430602) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jennings, Grace Estate (09-04962) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 
4, 5, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, and Tank Battery, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1). 
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112. O&G 00016316: Enforcement action against JDS Operating, LLC (Operator No. 430602) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Andrews (09-27062) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 5L and 6L, 
King, North (1600 Sand) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 
3.46(j). 

 
113. O&G 00016392: Enforcement action against RWA, LLC (Operator No. 687608) for Violation of 

Statewide Rules on the Dickie (7B-31611) Lease, Well No. 4 and Tank Battery, Stephens County 
Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
114. O&G 00016395: Enforcement action against RWA, LLC (Operator No. 687608) for Violation of 

Statewide Rules on the MMBC-942 "A" (7B-29000) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery, 
Richards Ranch (Home Creek) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(9)(B), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(1). 

 
115. O&G 00016624: Enforcement action against Sunergon Oil Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

829285) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bass State -2-, TR. 2 (08-26385) Lease, Well 
No. 5, Wheat Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
116. O&G 00016685: Enforcement action against RKW Operating LLC (Operator No. 714311) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tabor Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-126030), 
Males (4850) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 

 
117. O&G 00016687: Enforcement action against Cottonwood Creek Enterprises LLC (Operator No. 

182068) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Schneider -A- (01-01269) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 
3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).  

 
118. O&G 00016773: Enforcement action against North South, LLC (Operator No. 614126) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the CR Ranch Unit (01-19333) Lease, Well Nos. 10H, 11H, 12H, 
13H, 14H, 1H, 2H, 3H, 4H, 5H, 6H, 7H, 8H, and 9H, Luling Branyon R 40 EXC Field, Caldwell 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
119. O&G 00016846: Enforcement action against Sequoia Energy Resources (Operator No. 767544) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pruett 2277 (7B-22547) Lease, Well No. 1A, Callahan 
County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
120. O&G 00016849: Enforcement action against Sequoia Energy Resources (Operator No. 767544) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waynick (RRC ID 7B-129046), Lease, Well No. 1 
Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
121. LP-Gas 00016549: Enforcement action against Jimmy Kernes (License No. N/A) for Violation of 

Statewide Rules on the Richard Heigas Private Residence, Lampasas County, Texas. Violation of 
Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2). 
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122. LP-Gas 00016801: Enforcement action against Grillagas LLC (License No. 15227) for Violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rules at the Bread Basket, 8801 Westgate Blvd., Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 

 
123. PSE 00008216: Enforcement action against Mustang Island Gathering, LLC (Operator No. 

596864) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the ST 818-L Mustang Island, 20" 
System (System ID No. 731275) and System of Company ID No. 5961 (System ID No. 1300), 
Kleber County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.9(e)(3).  

 
124. PSE 00016678: Enforcement action against LCP Corpus, LLC (Company ID No. 010073) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID No. 010073 (System ID 
No. 00343862), Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
125. PSE 00017364: Enforcement action against Vista Del Sol Apartments (Operator No. 886296) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8816 (System ID No.  
963515) and Vista Del Sol Apartments System (System ID No. 66112), Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b), 8.215(e), and 8.220(b), 49 CFR 192.465(a), and 192.747(a). 

 
126. Pipeline Safety 00005822: Enforcement action against J.V. Rhyne (Operator No. 706379 for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 07699, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.70(1) and 3.70(l). 

 
127. CID 00013245: Enforcement action against Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 

412178) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
128. CID 00016925: Enforcement action against Trisun Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 871098) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
129. CID 00016928: Enforcement action against Tri City Oil Co., LLC (Operator No. 868576) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
130. CID 00016931: Enforcement action against Three C Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 857512) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
131. CID 00016946: Enforcement action against D10 Energy LLC (Operator No. 237972) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 
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132. CID 00016947: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
133. CID 00016950: Enforcement action against El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
134. CID 00016952: Enforcement action against Enhanced Midstream LLC (Operator No. 251744) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
135. CID 00016964: Enforcement action against SWD, INC, (Operator No. 280615) for Violation of 

Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical 
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
136. CID 00016969: Enforcement action against Gen-Sher L.L.P. (Operator No. 299340) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of 
critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
137. CID 00016974: Enforcement action against Golden Oil and Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 313051) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
138. CID 00016975: Enforcement action against Goldking Minerals MGMT, L.L.C. (Operator No. 

313147) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
139. CID 00016984: Enforcement action against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
140. CID 00016985: Enforcement action against Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
141. CID 00017057: Enforcement action against Jalapeno Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 

101441) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 
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142. CID 00017086: Enforcement action against Matador Operating, LLC (Operator No. 532989) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
143. CID 00017079: Enforcement action against Soco ATX LLC (Operator No. 100095) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of 
critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
144. CID 00017082: Enforcement action against Bluestem Natural Gas LLC (Operator No. 076906) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
145. CID 00017091: Enforcement action against Mistex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 570432) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
146. CID 00017100: Enforcement action against ANR Pipeline Company (Operator No. 025633) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
147. CID 00017103: Enforcement action against AGP Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 008731) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
148. CID 00017115: Enforcement action against Centex Pipe & Equipment, Inc. (Operator No. 

141149) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
149. CID 00017133: Enforcement action against Fort Bend Power Producers, LLC (Operator No. 

277913) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
150. CID 00017232: Enforcement action against Pyote Disposal Company (Operator No. 684400) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 
3.66(c)(1). 
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151. CID 00017514: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65(g). 

 
152. CID 00017822: Enforcement action against Ruckus Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

733287) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65(g). 

 
153. Damage Prevention 00017359 (TDRF Docket No. 060613): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 4200 Blk. Amber Ruse, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
154. Damage Prevention 00017360 (TDRF Docket No. 061195): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 2127 Lost Timber Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
155. Damage Prevention 00017361 (TDRF Docket No. 069218): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 928 Northton, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b). 

 
156. Damage Prevention 00017362 (TDRF Docket No. 075416): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at W. 29th/MLK Blvd., San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
157. Damage Prevention 00017363 (TDRF Docket No. 077501): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 932 S. Beltline Rd., Coppell, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
158. Damage Prevention 00017369 (TDRF Docket No. 061847): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 1380 Acmite Ave., Cross Roads, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
159. Damage Prevention 00017372 (TDRF Docket No. 062053): Enforcement action against 

Customized Technicians, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 1565 Alamandine Ave., Cross Roads, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b). 
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160. Damage Prevention 00017628 (TDRF Docket No. 052540): Enforcement action against 
Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 4947 Beeman, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
161. Damage Prevention 00017629 (TDRF Docket No. 052807): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 218 Austin St., Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
162. Damage Prevention 00017630 (TDRF Docket No. 053282): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 214 Second St., Wilmer Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
163. Damage Prevention 00017631 (TDRF Docket No. 060577): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 818 Cranford St., Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
164. Damage Prevention 00017632 (TDRF Docket No. 061337): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 12760 S. Pipeline Rd., Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
165. Damage Prevention 00017633 (TDRF Docket No. 070315): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 10841 Estate Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b). 

 
166. Damage Prevention 00017634 (TDRF Docket No. 072161): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at 2520 N. Houston School Rd., Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(e). 

 
167. Damage Prevention 00017635 (TDRF Docket No. 072235): Enforcement action against 

Groundhogs Construction LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline 
Damage Prevention at Midway Rd./Lindbergh Dr., Addison, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a). 

 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (588 items; numbers 168 - 755) 
 

168. O&G 0009444: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding 
Rhone, Don "A" Lease, Well No. 1 A (RRC ID No. 7B-109286), Rhone Ranch (Morris) Field, 
Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
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169. O&G 0009621: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding 
Dorothy, Faye Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-081594), Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) 
Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
170. O&G 0009622: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding 

Faye, Dorothy Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-083568), Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) 
Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
171. O&G 00015078: Saved by Grace Energy LLC (Operator No. 749112) enforcement action 

regarding Proctor, M.O. (7B-14629) Lease, Well No. 1W, Eastland County Regular Field, 
Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
172. O&G 00008126: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding 

Beech Creek (03-27748) Lease, Well No. 3, Beech Creek (Yegua 2) Field, Hardin County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
173. O&G 00008497: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding 

Book, Ben "8" (7C-13804) Lease, Tank Battery, FWB (Canyon Sand-Upper) Field, Tom Green 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.22(b). 

 
174. O&G 00009151: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding 

Chappell, J. E. (7C-00713) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 57, 62, and 64, Jameson (Strawn) Field, Coke 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(d)(12) and 3.17(a). 

 
175. O&G 00009457: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding 

Husky (7C-10530) Lease, Tank Battery, Price (Grayburg) Field, Reagan County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 

 
176. O&G 00010026: Ramtex Energy LLC (Operator No. 690225) enforcement action regarding 

Wolf, Walter Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 02-172067), Arneckleville (Wolf) Field, Dewitt 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j). 

 
177. O&G 00011420: Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175) enforcement action regarding 

Moser, Jeffrey Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-141766), Layne Browning (Caddo) Field, 
Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
178. O&G 00013663: Sandstone Services, LLC (Operator No. 748023) enforcement action regarding 

Mask (7B-22211) Lease, Well No. 1A, Mask (Caddo) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(l). 

 
179. O&G 00013797: Ruthson Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 738144) enforcement action regarding 

Johnson (7B-30640) Lease, Well No. 2, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
180. O&G 00013980: W & W Production, LLC (Operator No. 887867) enforcement action regarding 

Pride Aux Shallow (09-31348) Lease, Well No. 24S, Archer County Regular Field, Archer 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 
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181. O&G 00014372: W T X Capital Investments, LLC (Operator No. 888560) enforcement action 

regarding Stewart -A- (09-07617) Lease, Well No. 16, Young County Regular Field, Young 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a). 

 
182. O&G 00014619: All Am, Inc. (Operator No. 013230) enforcement action regarding Schindler-

Novosad Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-103812), Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, 
Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12). 

 
183. O&G 00015171: Macha Enterprises, Inc. (Operator No. 520292) enforcement action regarding 

Veitenheimer -B- (09-10753) Lease, Well No. 1, Clay County Regular Field, Clay County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(l). 

 
184. O&G 00015273: Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) enforcement action 

regarding Vrana (01-11761) Lease, Well No. 1, Dobrowolski (7400 Buda) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
185. O&G 00015348: Ruckus Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 733287) enforcement action 

regarding Wild Hogg (08-54125) Lease, Well Nos. 1406 and 1301 (Drilling Permit No. 881132), 
G. P. M. (Penn, S.) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV). 

 
186. O&G 00015464: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding 

Beech Creek SWD (03-25439) Lease, Well No. 1D, Beech Creek Field, Hardin County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.20(a)(2). 

 
187. O&G 00015472: Beverly Hillbilly Operating LLC (Operator No. 068419) enforcement action 

regarding Morris 30 Lease, Well Nos. A 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-022804), Zeno (Morris) Field, 
Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
188. O&G 00015786: O'Ryan Oil and Gas (Operator No. 617042) enforcement action regarding 

Wimberly Field Unit (7B-17967) Lease, Well No. Q 43, Wimberly (Gunsight Unit) Field, Jones 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
189. O&G 00015791: Remuda Operating Company (Operator No. 701606) enforcement action 

regarding Stansberry, R.L. Trust (7C-13557) Lease, Well Nos, 1, 3, and 6, Toe Nail, North 
(Harkey) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12). 

 
190. O&G 00016234: Sentinel Transportation, LLC (Operator No. 767500) enforcement action 

regarding Stinson (09-33318) Lease, Graham, SE. (Marble Falls Lime) Field, Young County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(h).  

 
191. O&G 00016248: Sentinel Transportation, LLC (Operator No. 767500) enforcement action 

regarding Stinson (09-33275) Lease, A. O. O. (Congl) Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.73(h). 
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192. O&G 00016488: Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) enforcement action regarding 
Kew Davis Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-189044), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV), and 3.21(i). 

 
193. O&G 00016496: Eagle Capital Partners, LLC (Operator No. 238745) enforcement action 

regarding McKeichan, Will (7B-32511) Lease, Clay Gober (Caddo, Up.) Field, Throckmorton 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
194. O&G 00016940: Dark Canyon Resources LLC (Operator No. 200546) enforcement action 

regarding Culbertson (7B-18379) Lease, Well Nos. 25 and 35, Ben-W (Flippen Lime) Field, 
Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.46(a). 

 
195. LP-Gas 00011310: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding RSI 

Home Products MFG, 5800 W. Kiest Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.401. 

 
196. LP-Gas 00016547: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

D&M Plumbing Contractors, 303 E. Josephine St., McKinney, Colin County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §9.401. 

 
197. LP-Gas 00016636: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding 

Lake Conroe Fisherman's Cove (Pavilion), 13260 FM 1097 W., Willis, Montgomery County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 

 
198. LP-Gas 00016652: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Living Water Teaching – (Office), 2967 Mission Way, Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas. 
Violation 16 TAC §9.401. 

 
199. LP-Gas 00016663: Bubbas Lone Star Propane & Gas Co (License No. 09789) enforcement action 

regarding Mesquite Commercial LLC, 15210 Fitzhugh Road, Suite 1800, Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC§9.142(1). 

 
200. LP-Gas 00016698: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Untied Propane #65, 4420 Worcola St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§9.136(a) and 9.401. 

 
201. LP-Gas 00016777: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding 

Suburban Propane LP, 300 E. Bluebell Rd., Brenham, Washington County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§9.135, 9.140(a), and 9.143(b)(2). 

 
202. LP-Gas 00016794: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Hacienda Arandas, 530 S Zapata Hwy Ste 1, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§9.142(a)(1) and 9.4(d)(2). 

 
203. LP-Gas 00016796: Coulter Enterprises, LLC (License No. 26262) enforcement action regarding 

Richland Chambers Hardware & Lumber, 381 FM 416, Streetman, Freestone County, Texas. 
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081.(a)(4). 
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204. LP-Gas 00016804: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Amerigas Propane LP, 25410 W. Hwy. 6, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.113. 

 
205. LP-Gas 00016815: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding A-

Gas , 11050 Hwy. 287, Rhome, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
206. LP-Gas 00017157: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Techni 

FMC, 3844 S. Loop 1604 E., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
207. LP-Gas 00017166: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Hobert Pools, 501 W. FM 544, Murphy, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
208. LP-Gas 00017296: Blackburn Propane Services Inc. (License No. 19628) enforcement action 

regarding Eldon RV Repair, 147 CR 2240, Greensville, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.401. 

 
209. LP-Gas 00017312: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Umber Residence, Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
210. LP-Gas 00017356: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Stripes #41695, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
211. LP-Gas 00017358: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

RAC Materials, 31350 St. Hwy. 249, Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.132. 

 
212. LP-Gas 00017415: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Carlisle Coatings, Wylie, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 
213. LP-Gas 00017474: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement action 

regarding Gomez Floor Covering, 1130 Inwood Road, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §9.401. 

 
214. LP-Gas 00017599: Impetus LLC (License No. 27052) enforcement action regarding Impetus # T-

123, 1301 Horizon Boulevard, El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.202(a), 
9.204(a), 9.201(c), and 9.8(a). 

 
215. LP-Gas 00017601: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Lakeview Carriage RV Park, 450 Hwy. 1131, Vidor, Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.132. 

 
216. LP-Gas 00017643: Tractor Supply Co. of TX, LP (License No. 16455) enforcement action 

regarding Tractor Supply Co. of TX, LP, 203 Hwy. 332 W., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1). 
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217. LP-Gas 00017670: McCraw Oil Company, Inc. (License No. 09897) enforcement action 
regarding Home Grown Plants, 2675 Audie Murphy Pkwy. West, Farmersville, Collin County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 

 
218. LP-Gas 00017716: United Rentals North America Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action 

regarding United Rentals, 905 I45, Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. 
Code §113.081(a)(4). 

 
219. LP-Gas 00017820: Fuel Mark Inc. (License No. 11821) enforcement action regarding Gypsy 

Oilfield Service and Stratton Oilfield Service, 503 N. Hwy. 137, Big Lake, Regan County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 

 
220. PSE 00009656: City of Mclean (Operator No. 154650) enforcement action regarding Unit of 

Company ID 0243 (System ID No. 19923), Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2). 

 
221. GUD 00009874: Tranquillo Midstream LLC (Company ID No. 9973) enforcement action 

regarding Corpus Christi Bay, 4", 10", 12" 16" Gas Transmission System (System ID No. 
731384), Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.15(a). 

 
222. PSE 00013018: Lubbock Gas Gathering Ltd., LLP (Company ID No. 6977) enforcement action 

regarding Lubbock Line #1, 4" System (System ID No. 131228), Lubbock County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR 192.321(a) and 192.513(d). 

 
223. PSE 00015567: Hooks Gas Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 398414) enforcement action regarding 

Navarro Ranch System (System ID No. 00201555), Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 49 
CFR 192.617(a), 199.225(a), 199.105(b), 192.615(b)(2), and 192.605(a). 

 
224. PSE 00015656: Lubbock Gas Gathering Ltd., LLP (Company ID No. 6977) enforcement action 

regarding System of Company ID 6977 (System ID No. 001870), Tarrant County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR 191.17(a). 

 
225. PSE 00016008: Ineos USA LLC (Operator No. 424191) enforcement action regarding Ins-TCCB-

E (Line 10), 12" System (System ID No. 551921), Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 
195.452(b)(5). 

 
226. PSE 00017376: City of Iraan (Company ID No. 0209) enforcement action regarding System of 

Company ID 0209 (System ID No. 000052), Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2) and 49 CFR 191.11(a). 

 
227. CID 00016926: Trinidad Energy, LLC (Operator No. 869962) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
228. CID 00016933: Texas Secondary Oil Corporation (Operator No. 848010) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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229. CID 00016942: DJ Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 221664) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
230. CID 00016951: Enerfin Field Services LLC (Operator No. 251873) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
231. CID 00016968: Garrison Ltd. (Operator No. 295861) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
232. CID 00016988: Hopewell Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 399624) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
233. CID 00016998: Rev Midstream SWD TX #1, LLC (Operator No. 703604) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
234. CID 00017000: Rebel Production Company (Operator No. 696251) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
235. CID 00017001: Ponderosa TX Operating, LLC (Operator No. 670097) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
236. CID 00017002: Ineos USA LLC (Operator No. 424191) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
237. CID 00017003: J2R Energy, LLC (Operator No. 427967) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
238. CID 00017014: JGE Gas Solutions, LP (Operator No. 432944) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
239. CID 00017027: JTC Roylaties LLC (Operator No. 448054) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 24, 2024      Page 25 of 61 

240. CID 00017028: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding one or 
more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
241. CID 00017032: ORO Resources, LLC (Operator No. 626507) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
242. CID 00017035: KD Energy, LLC (Operator No. 452996) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
243. CID 00017042: Challenger Operating, LLC (Operator No. 152385) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
244. CID 00017047: CEMCO Oil (Operator No. 141975) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
245. CID 00017049: Kimlar Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 462980) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
246. CID 00017050: Capturepoint LLC (Operator No. 130545) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
247. CID 00017056: Sherman Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 101446) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
248. CID 00017063: Mustang Island Gathering, LLC (Operator No. 596864) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
249. CID 00017064: Gibbons Lake and Land, LLC (Operator No. 100939) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
250. CID 00017067: Be Anadarko II, LLC (Operator No. 100676) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
251. CID 00017071: Robert C. Brower, LLC (Operator No. 100445) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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252. CID 00017074: Lonesome B, LLC (Operator No. 507478) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
253. CID 00017083: M.A.R.S. Energy (Operator No. 518569) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
254. CID 00017092: MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
255. CID 00017094: Beach Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 058915) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
256. CID 00017095: Balcones Minerals Corp. (Operator No. 047150) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
257. CID 00017098: Ares Energy, Ltd. (Operator No. 029655) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
258. CID 00017104: Aghorn Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 008716) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
259. CID 00017105: A & C Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 000214) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
260. CID 00017107: P1 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 631633) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
261. CID 00017120: Vinton Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 886208) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
262. CID 00017122: Tristate NLA, LLC (Operator No. 871093) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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263. CID 00017130: NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC (Operator No. 609265) enforcement action 
regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
264. CID 00017131: Mountain Creek Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 592053) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
265. CID 00017134: Enmark Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 252798) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
266. CID 00017137: Dynamic Production, Inc. (Operator No. 237926) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
267. CID 00017138: Double M PetroProperties, Inc. (Operator No. 224867) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
268. CID 00017143: Civitas Permian Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101577) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
269. CID 00017147: Bes, Environmental Services, Inc. (Operator No. 040376) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
270. CID 00017149: Alon USA, LP (Operator No. 015098) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
271. CID 00017261: HET Levelland, LLC (Operator No. 100810) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
272. CID 00017414: A&M Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 000696) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
273. CID 00017696: Allied-Gulf Energy, LLC (Operator No. 014481) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
274. Damage Prevention 00016575: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding Weidner 

Rd./Crosswinds Way, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 
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275. Damage Prevention 00016595: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 8310 

Cadmus, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
276. Damage Prevention 00016596: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 10303 Cima 

Vista, Helotes, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
277. Damage Prevention 00016599: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 3730 Weir 

Ave., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
278. Damage Prevention 00016600: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 154 

Anderson, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b). 
 
279. Damage Prevention 00016601: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 103 Denver, 

San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
280. Damage Prevention 00016602: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 3510 

Cameron Springs, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
281. Damage Prevention 00016603: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 827 

Manhattan, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
282. Damage Prevention 00016604: ADB Companies, LLC enforcement action regarding 400 Blk 

Myra Lynn Ln., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
283. Damage Prevention 00016711: Aguayos Underground and Excavations, LLC enforcement action 

regarding 2628 Longhorn Ranch Ct., Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
284. Damage Prevention 068309: IES Residential Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 285 Greenhill Ave. (Stonewyck Ln.), 
Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
285. Damage Prevention 068778: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 141 Andover Ln. (Ramsbury Ln.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 
 

286. Damage Prevention 079107: City of Premont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 950 S. Broadway St., Premont, Jim Wells County, 
Texas. 

 
287. Damage Prevention 081140: Qu Drilling enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 1100 Blk. Woodside Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

288. Damage Prevention 081894: Tex-Style Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 5403 Sunway Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
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289. Damage Prevention 082499: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 550 S. Trade Center Pkwy., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
290. Damage Prevention 083504: Longview Bridge & Road enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 106 CR 106 (Hwy. 59 N.), Appleby, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 
 

291. Damage Prevention 083590: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 4501 Ave. F (E. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
292. Damage Prevention 083862: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 200 Blk. Center St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 

293. Damage Prevention 084227: PLH Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at 3816 S. Texas Ave. (North), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
294. Damage Prevention 084243: CMD Endeavors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 441 Iron (Kiely), Vinton, El Paso County, Texas. 
 

295. Damage Prevention 084319: Ramos Utility Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1818 Prospect St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
296. Damage Prevention 084523: Texas Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7506 Almond Springs Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

297. Damage Prevention 084618: Palm Coast enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1900 Kristen Dr., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
298. Damage Prevention 084708: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 126 Peach St. (Fowler Dr.), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas. 

 
299. Damage Prevention 084883: City of Graham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 316 McBrayer St. (Johnnie Ave.), Graham, Young County, Texas. 
 

300. Damage Prevention 084926: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2017 JB Jackson Jr. Blvd. (Hamilton), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 

 
301. Damage Prevention 084950: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 773 Dove Cir. (Timberbrook Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 

302. Damage Prevention 084970: Lennar Village Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9430 Sea Star Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
303. Damage Prevention 085038: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 7528 Gravesteen Dr. (Eastridge), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
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304. Damage Prevention 085112: Molina Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 301 E. Ragley, Henderson, Rusk County, Texas. 
 

305. Damage Prevention 085220: City of Greenville enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 4313 O'Neal St. (Williams St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
306. Damage Prevention 085248: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 18927 Toscana Ln., New Caney, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 

 
307. Damage Prevention 085453: SDC Underground Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 280 Pine Burr Loop (Kalas), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. 
 

308. Damage Prevention 085678: Diamond H Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at N. 4th St. (Hwy. 259), Longview, Gregg County, 
Texas. 

 
309. Damage Prevention 086006: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Callado Cir. (Ballyneal Ln.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
 

310. Damage Prevention 086195: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at 1904 Hilltop Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
311. Damage Prevention 086246: Strata enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and 

two violations of 18.11(b), at 6102 Lampasas (Pendernales), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 

312. Damage Prevention 086278: Third Coast Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 815 E. Davis St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
313. Damage Prevention 086322: MH Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 1405 Holly St. (Navasota St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

314. Damage Prevention 086392: Southern Cross, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 207 Griggs Ave. (Groff Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
315. Damage Prevention 086422: Valdizon Underground Fiber Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15000 Blk. Arrowhead Loop W., Willis, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
316. Damage Prevention 086614: Xcel Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4088 S.W. 48th Ave. (Lingberg Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas. 

 
317. Damage Prevention 086779: Manuel A. Delgado Lara DBA Delgado Construction enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Whimbrel Ct. (Monarch St.), Prosper, Denton 
County, Texas. 
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318. Damage Prevention 086801: TexaSite, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 1600 Columbia Blue Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

319. Damage Prevention 086816: A&A Cable Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 705 N. Houston Ave. (E. Pruitt), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
320. Damage Prevention 086819: Incharge Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1504 Pintail Pl. (Kite St.), Celina, Collin 
County, Texas. 

 
321. Damage Prevention 086907: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1210 Airline Dr. (Vine St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

322. Damage Prevention 086982: L&B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1507 Imperial Manor Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
323. Damage Prevention 087104: HZ Paving Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 609 Reverchon Dr. (Davis St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

324. Damage Prevention 087230: A&A Cable Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2706 Westwood Main (Lorita Cir.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas. 

 
325. Damage Prevention 087351: Bay, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and 

two violations of 18.11(b), at 2514 Belton (McArthur), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

326. Damage Prevention 087430: Lindamood, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 308 E. Irving Blvd. (N. Britain Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
327. Damage Prevention 087507: Blazer Building enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10800 Blk. Hammerly Blvd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
328. Damage Prevention 087510: A-V Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 5109 Farwest Trl. (Rustic Manor Dr.), Brownsville, Brownsville County, Texas. 
 

329. Damage Prevention 087514: CZ Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 7648 Ave. L, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
330. Damage Prevention 087541: City of Pasadena enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 3407 Blue Bonnet St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 

331. Damage Prevention 087577: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2600 Hodges Bend Cir., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
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332. Damage Prevention 087581: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2113 Gilbert Rd., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
333. Damage Prevention 087584: H & H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 310 E. Browning Ave. (N. Gillespie St.), Pampa, Gray County, Texas. 
 

334. Damage Prevention 087605: Texas Cordia Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3200 W. Mile 5 (La Homa Rd.), Palmview, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
335. Damage Prevention 087734: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1102 S. Hatcher (Collom St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas. 
 

336. Damage Prevention 087742: SGL Utility Contractors, LLC enforcement action for two violations 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 403 W. Rutherford St., Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas. 

 
337. Damage Prevention 087748: Caprock Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2014 S.W. 3rd Ave. (S. Milam St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 

338. Damage Prevention 087826: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12111 Main St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
339. Damage Prevention 087852: Axis Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6801 Burnet Ln. (Muroc St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

340. Damage Prevention 087909: L&L Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 5232 Fairway Dr. (Bentwood Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 
341. Damage Prevention 087927: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 5405 Downs Dr. (Hillcrest Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

342. Damage Prevention 087940: Andrew Jordan Industrial enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7207 Fairview St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
343. Damage Prevention 087997: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at July Moon (Sun Rose St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

344. Damage Prevention 088025: City of DeSoto enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1012 Plantation Dr. (Missionary Ridge), DeSoto, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
345. Damage Prevention 088096: Perdomo Utility, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at West St. (Farley St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

346. Damage Prevention 088101: D&M Owens, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 24184 Blanco Rd. (W. Oak Estates Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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347. Damage Prevention 088175: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 5710 Eagle Dr. (Linda Vista Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

348. Damage Prevention 088189: Platinum Pipeline Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 818 (CR 10), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas. 

 
349. Damage Prevention 088190: Stenson Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 400 W. Irving Blvd. (S. O'Connor Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

350. Damage Prevention 088191: LIC Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Waco St. (Kerr St.), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas. 

 
351. Damage Prevention 088203: City of Abilene Water Distribution enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 30 Lariat Trl. (Military Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

352. Damage Prevention 088246: Banister Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 19167 Ambrosia Dr., Flint, Smith County, Texas. 

 
353. Damage Prevention 088249: Efficient Irrigation Systems enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5100 Belt Line Rd. (Sakowitz Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 

 
354. Damage Prevention 088289: L&L Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5450 Enclave Ct. (Clubhouse Ln.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

355. Damage Prevention 088313: Southern Cross, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13703 Bluff Villas Ct. (Walker Ranch), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
356. Damage Prevention 088318: J Rivas Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10900 Grove Tree Ln., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
357. Damage Prevention 088348: R Construction Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 1000 Blk. Apache Falls, Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

358. Damage Prevention 088357: Mat 5 Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 216 N. Texas (Hidalgo), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
359. Damage Prevention 088364: Bayou City Fence Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 311 Holly Fern Ct., League City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 

360. Damage Prevention 088390: Munguia Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 118 Stanford Dr. (McCullough Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 
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361. Damage Prevention 088392: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
8187 New Sulphur Springs Rd. (Gardner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
362. Damage Prevention 088475: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 402 Peabody St. (Sycamore St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas. 
 

363. Damage Prevention 088485: Industrial TX Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 2000 N. McGregor Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
364. Damage Prevention 088515: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Grand Manor (River Oaks Dr.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 

365. Damage Prevention 088528: Capitol Excavation Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Galm Rd. (High Branch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
366. Damage Prevention 088540: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Magnolia Ave., Crosby, Harris County, Texas. 
 

367. Damage Prevention 088555: Circle G Property Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3425 Vista Highlands Ln. (Lake Overlook), 
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
368. Damage Prevention 088556: Joe the Plumber enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1000 N. Manhattan (N.E. 10th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 

369. Damage Prevention 088675: Siegels Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 604 Donald Preston Dr. (FM 179), Wolfforth, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 

 
370. Damage Prevention 088685: E Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 19614 Rupetti Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

371. Damage Prevention 088694: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 211 W. Center St., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas. 

 
372. Damage Prevention 088726: RM Walsdorf, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3405 E. 30th St. (Stanolind Ave.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. 
 

373. Damage Prevention 088734: C&G Electrical enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at CR 220 (US Hwy. 67), Rankin, Upton County, Texas. 

 
374. Damage Prevention 088739: ZTEX Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 13780 Horizon Blvd. (Horizon Crossing), Horizon City, El Paso County, 
Texas. 

 
375. Damage Prevention 088740: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 11187 Thunderhaven Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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376. Damage Prevention 088745: Calvo Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2391 N. Collins St. (Brown Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

377. Damage Prevention 088761: City of Elgin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 13700 County Line Rd. (Bandara Woods Blvd.), Elgin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
378. Damage Prevention 088764: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 6949 Marigold (Fulwiler Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

379. Damage Prevention 088766: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 907 University Dr. E. (Spring Loop), College Station, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
380. Damage Prevention 088776: Hunt Communications enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 903 N.E. 23rd St. (Springhill Ct.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
 

381. Damage Prevention 088799: JLR Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3200 Blk. Knoll West Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
382. Damage Prevention 088808: City of Richwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 622 Oyster Creek Dr., Richwood, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

383. Damage Prevention 088843: City of Richmond enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Richmond Pkwy. (Bailey Fields Ln.), Richmond, 
Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
384. Damage Prevention 088846: B Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 2426 Pegasus Dr. (Hendrick), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

385. Damage Prevention 088861: Bright Star Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(d), at 5037 25th St. (Montrose Ave.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
386. Damage Prevention 088896: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10410 Airline Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

387. Damage Prevention 088911: Cy Fair Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 18514 Marvelous Pl., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 
388. Damage Prevention 088922: Mission Site Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 2824 Old North Rd. (Dennis Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

389. Damage Prevention 088923: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3101 Saturn Rd. (W. Kingsley Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
390. Damage Prevention 088956: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1754 Stanford Ave. (Aldridge Ave.), Brownsville, Cameron County, 
Texas. 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 24, 2024      Page 36 of 61 

 
391. Damage Prevention 088974: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1708 Linscomb Ave. (Garner Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

392. Damage Prevention 088992: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3315 Holly Green Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 
393. Damage Prevention 088993: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3315 Holly Green Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 

394. Damage Prevention 089006: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3103 Quitman St. (Des Chaumes St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
395. Damage Prevention 089014: Kyle Erwin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 259 Private Rd. 4216 (FM 2264), Decatur, Wise County, Texas. 
 

396. Damage Prevention 089030: Templar Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7511 Rising Knoll Rd. (Scenic View Ln.), 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
397. Damage Prevention 089040: CNG Energy enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at Weatherby Ln. (N. Hwy. 137), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas. 
 

398. Damage Prevention 089084: Bateman Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1901 E. Houston St., Cleveland, Liberty County, 
Texas. 

 
399. Damage Prevention 089119: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 120 Century Blvd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

400. Damage Prevention 089128: Conatser Site Services TX, LP enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7200 Oak Grove Rd. (John Burgess Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
401. Damage Prevention 089151: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 300 Blk. Oak Park Dr., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

402. Damage Prevention 089160: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 500 S. Galloway (E. Holley), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
403. Damage Prevention 089164: Blazey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Clay Rd. (Greenhouse Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

404. Damage Prevention 089190: Nava Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 29523 Huntswood Trail Ln., Katy, Waller County, 
Texas. 
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405. Damage Prevention 089191: Gallegos Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Corpus Christi St. (McClelland Ave.), Laredo, Webb 
County, Texas. 

 
406. Damage Prevention 089199: Gridsource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 

437 W. Oaklawn St. (S. Mansfield Rd.), Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 

407. Damage Prevention 089206: James Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 126 Roy St. (FM 1488), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
408. Damage Prevention 089209: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 11410 Coralberry Dr. (Eldorado Preston), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 

409. Damage Prevention 089210: American Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2314 E. Holley St. (Golden Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
410. Damage Prevention 089214: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 2646 Nimitz (Eisenhower), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

411. Damage Prevention 089221: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2303 12th (Ave. O), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas. 

 
412. Damage Prevention 089223: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 502 Oakridge Dr. (Applewood Way), Wylie, Collin County, 
Texas. 

 
413. Damage Prevention 089231: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 5031 Lavaridge Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

414. Damage Prevention 089268: SK Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1145 Emerald St. (Royal Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
415. Damage Prevention 089273: Linc Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2711 Ruhman Fields Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
416. Damage Prevention 089284: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2036 Homestead Dr. (June Bug Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

417. Damage Prevention 089303: Tron Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10201 Spring Cypress, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
418. Damage Prevention 089338: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2605 Sandy Ln. (Norma St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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419. Damage Prevention 089354: Austin Raymond Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 7814 Meadowlark Ln. (Bob White), Rowlett, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
420. Damage Prevention 089377: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 342 Walnut St. (N. Cedar Ave.), Levelland, Hockley County, 
Texas. 

 
421. Damage Prevention 089378: City of Levelland enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 342 Walnut St. (N. Cedar Ave.), Levelland, Hockley County, Texas. 
 

422. Damage Prevention 089403: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2415 Goodloe St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
423. Damage Prevention 089415: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4110 N. Big Spring St. (Edwards St.), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 

 
424. Damage Prevention 089454: PCI Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at Lakeside Trl. (Jasmine June), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

425. Damage Prevention 089456: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(b), at 6105 Huntington Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
426. Damage Prevention 089460: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2493 (CR 1200), Bullard, Smith County, Texas. 
 

427. Damage Prevention 089461: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 4201 College Hills (Wildwood), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 
428. Damage Prevention 089472: Apex Foundation of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 904 Linden St. (Lyons Rd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
429. Damage Prevention 089485: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2601 Eden Creek Dr. (Earnsdale Dr.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

430. Damage Prevention 089488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Dance Dr., West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
431. Damage Prevention 089489: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(b), 

18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2601 Eden Creek Dr. (Earnsdale Dr.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

432. Damage Prevention 089501: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 920 Rio Grande Dr. (Concho Ct.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
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433. Damage Prevention 089502: City of Mission enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 920 Rio Grande Dr. (Concho Ct.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
434. Damage Prevention 089505: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 S.W. 7th Ave. (Brenton Trl.), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas. 

 
435. Damage Prevention 089508: American Cable Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 2854 (Johnson Rd.), Houston, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

436. Damage Prevention 089512: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(g), at 2026 Portofino Dr. (Summer Lee), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 
437. Damage Prevention 089522: Platinum Pools enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 1207 Kipling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

438. Damage Prevention 089523: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3700 Altura Ave. (Stevens), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
439. Damage Prevention 089528: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. Central Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

440. Damage Prevention 089534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at CR 250 (FM 124), Beckville, Panola County, Texas. 

 
441. Damage Prevention 089538: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at 1105 W. Franklin St. (N. Palace Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

442. Damage Prevention 089547: Fox Tree & Landscape Nursery enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3213 Seawolf (Pirahna), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 
443. Damage Prevention 089559: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2128 Wedgewood (E. University Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas. 

 
444. Damage Prevention 089560: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 21910 Calderbrook Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

445. Damage Prevention 089561: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 750 Galilee Rd. (Wood Duck Ln.), Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas. 

 
446. Damage Prevention 089565: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3335 Montgomery Rd. (Collard Rd.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas. 
 

447. Damage Prevention 089570: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4610 Boone Rd. (Bellaire Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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448. Damage Prevention 089575: CTR Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at Swayback Ranch (Jeremiah), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
449. Damage Prevention 089578: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at 1005 Jeffery Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

450. Damage Prevention 089579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 46107 W. IH 10 (FM 1663), Winnie, Chambers County, Texas. 

 
451. Damage Prevention 089580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4425 Sofia, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

452. Damage Prevention 089584: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 10616 Airline Dr. (Hambrick Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
453. Damage Prevention 089585: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1512 Hattie St. (Willow St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

454. Damage Prevention 089599: No-Digtec, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1823 Post Oak Dr. (Cypress Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
455. Damage Prevention 089603: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2307 Meandering Trl., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 

456. Damage Prevention 089604: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Darien Dr. (Ridgefield Cir.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
457. Damage Prevention 089605: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10744 Indigo Ln., Flint, Smith County, Texas. 
 

458. Damage Prevention 089606: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Cedar Bend Creek, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
459. Damage Prevention 089624: Perma Pier Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 11102 Sea Holly (Spurs Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

460. Damage Prevention 089638: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 710 Parkview Ave. (Lindsley Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
461. Damage Prevention 089641: Parker Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2304 Zinnia Ct. (Zinnia Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 
 

462. Damage Prevention 089645: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at W. Goforth St., Buda, Hays County, Texas. 

 
463. Damage Prevention 089647: Blazey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 13603 King Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
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464. Damage Prevention 089659: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2552 Tenneha Ave. (27th St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

465. Damage Prevention 089661: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2407 Riverside Dr. (Simmons Dr.), Orange, Orange County, Texas. 

 
466. Damage Prevention 089662: AVCO Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3915 Hallie Ave. (Glover St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

467. Damage Prevention 089667: Jeske Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1031 Church St. (IH 35 E. Service Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
468. Damage Prevention 089680: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3914 Dixie Dr. (Savannah), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

469. Damage Prevention 089690: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 247 Turner Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
470. Damage Prevention 089696: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 1818 N. IH 35 E. (Luna Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

471. Damage Prevention 089700: Austin Bridge & Road enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Rocket Ln. (N. Loop 1604 E.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
472. Damage Prevention 089702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 613 Ormand St., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 

473. Damage Prevention 089705: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 20630 Prince Creek Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 
474. Damage Prevention 089708: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2146 W. Main St. (Greenbriar Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

475. Damage Prevention 089712: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 24964 Sorters Rd. (Hallet Dr.), New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
476. Damage Prevention 089723: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 2023 Sauvignon (Mondavi), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

477. Damage Prevention 089726: Bobcat Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at Hundley Rd. (CR 455), Forestburg, Montague County, Texas. 

 
478. Damage Prevention 089732: Pennington Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2222 N. Beckley Ave. (Yorktown), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
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479. Damage Prevention 089738: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 5105 Jefferson (Baird), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
480. Damage Prevention 089739: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

903 Rayburn Dr. (Tacoma Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

481. Damage Prevention 089741: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 21230 Mandarin Glen Ct. (Gosling Mallard), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 
482. Damage Prevention 089746: Sargent Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 13324 FM 1488 (Heritage Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
483. Damage Prevention 089751: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at S.E. 2nd St. (S.E. 9th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
 

484. Damage Prevention 089765: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Trail Oaks Ct. (Trail Tree Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 
485. Damage Prevention 089769: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1120 W. 24th St. (Beall St.), Houston Heights, Harris County, Texas. 
 

486. Damage Prevention 089772: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 N. Jefferson St., La Grange, Fayette County, Texas. 

 
487. Damage Prevention 089773: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15350 FM 2854 Rd., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

488. Damage Prevention 089779: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 330 Meadowfern Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
489. Damage Prevention 089781: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 8103 Allston Village Trl., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

490. Damage Prevention 089783: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 618 E. House (Bayou Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
491. Damage Prevention 089798: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2304 Lynn Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

492. Damage Prevention 089800: Rios Fencing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 7117 Morningbrook Dr. (Texas Trace Blvd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
493. Damage Prevention 089803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 209 Jack C. Hays Trl., Buda, Hays County, Texas. 
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494. Damage Prevention 089804: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Penn Cir., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
495. Damage Prevention 089812: D.L. Meacham Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 7642 Leaping Stag Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 

496. Damage Prevention 089814: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7642 Leaping Stag Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 
497. Damage Prevention 089816: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2659 Turning Row Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

498. Damage Prevention 089822: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1898 Cumberland Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
499. Damage Prevention 089833: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Inez (Mackinson), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

500. Damage Prevention 089835: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 415 S. Palace Ave. (W. Front St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
501. Damage Prevention 089841: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 521 S. 16th St. (Hwy. 36), West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

502. Damage Prevention 089842: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 193 N. Zaragoza (Pence), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
503. Damage Prevention 089848: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5315 Ridge Turn Dr. (Ripple Creek Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

504. Damage Prevention 089849: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 415 Orville St. (Pecan Ave.), Wills Point, Van Zandt County, Texas. 

 
505. Damage Prevention 089850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Golfview, Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

506. Damage Prevention 089858: City of Carrollton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Oakbluff Dr. (N. Josey Ln.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
507. Damage Prevention 089860: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at Gammon Rd. (Dye Rd.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas. 
 

508. Damage Prevention 089865: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 15926 Fleetwood Oaks Dr. (Center Hill Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
509. Damage Prevention 089868: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(g) and 18.10(b), at 1002 Pine (N. 10th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
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510. Damage Prevention 089869: City of Texas City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 19 8th Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 

511. Damage Prevention 089870: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 105 (Whipporwill Rd.), Cut and Shoot, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
512. Damage Prevention 089871: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Honeysuckle Walk (Lajuane Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

513. Damage Prevention 089873: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1965 Brenner Blvd. (Jace Dr.), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. 

 
514. Damage Prevention 089878: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4837 Creekmont Dr. (Magnum Rd.), Houston, Houston County, Texas. 
 

515. Damage Prevention 089887: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 8800 Blk. N. Hwy. 146, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas. 

 
516. Damage Prevention 089892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Pecan Ct. (Pecan Way), Jefferson, Marion County, Texas. 
 

517. Damage Prevention 089895: City of Dayton enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 1011 Cypress Ln., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas. 

 
518. Damage Prevention 089900: Rosenberg Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2100 Blk. Bluegrass Ln., Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

 
519. Damage Prevention 089909: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1401 E. Washington (Kettler), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
 

520. Damage Prevention 089910: City of Round Rock enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 2116 Timberline Dr. (Deercreek Trl.), Round Rock, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
521. Damage Prevention 089919: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6409 Edloe St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

522. Damage Prevention 089920: Total Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 6409 Edloe St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
523. Damage Prevention 089937: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 2318 Home Sweet Home St. (Harvest Home Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
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524. Damage Prevention 089950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 614 Merrill St. (Reagan St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
525. Damage Prevention 089951: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 608 Post Oak Dr. (Bayway Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
 

526. Damage Prevention 089954: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 2410 Gillingham Dr. (Chambers Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
527. Damage Prevention 089956: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 18831 Jodywood Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 

528. Damage Prevention 089959: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 22819 Holly Creek Trl. (Water Oak Trl.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 
529. Damage Prevention 089960: Portland Utilities Construction Co. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3803 Wood Gardens Ct. (Meadow Springs Dr.), Humble, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
530. Damage Prevention 089961: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3911 Misty Gardens Ct. (Haven Glen Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
 

531. Damage Prevention 089965: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 13888 Longwood Dr. (Dairyland Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
532. Damage Prevention 089970: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 217 S.E. 5th Ave. (S.W. 7th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
 

533. Damage Prevention 089980: Digco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 497 
S. Polk St., Giddings, Lee County, Texas. 

 
534. Damage Prevention 089982: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 497 S. Polk St., Giddings, Lee County, Texas. 
 

535. Damage Prevention 089997: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Springs Edge Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
536. Damage Prevention 090001: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3010 Lakewood Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

537. Damage Prevention 090003: City of Abilene Water Distribution enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 701 Walnut St. (N. 7th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 
538. Damage Prevention 090008: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 

9843 Forestier Green (Corbin Bnd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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539. Damage Prevention 090018: SER Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3100 Blk. Grace Ln., Highlands, Harris County, Texas. 

 
540. Damage Prevention 090019: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Blk. Grace Ln., Highlands, Harris County, Texas. 
 

541. Damage Prevention 090027: WS Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6018 US Hwy. 82 W. (CR 145), Seymour, Baylor 
County, Texas. 

 
542. Damage Prevention 090042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Hallye Ln. (Rice Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

543. Damage Prevention 090069: A-Team Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 116 Skyflower Ln., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 
544. Damage Prevention 090071: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13100 Blk. Robertcrest, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

545. Damage Prevention 090075: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1212 Westheimer Dr. (Cameron Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
546. Damage Prevention 090077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13240 Hwy. 110 S. (Meador Cemetery Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

547. Damage Prevention 090084: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Fairway Shores Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
548. Damage Prevention 090089: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 411 N. Hillary Step Pl. (Everest Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
549. Damage Prevention 090093: Toros Fencing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9219 Wandsworth Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

550. Damage Prevention 090096: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 518 Avondale Haslet Rd. (John Day Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
551. Damage Prevention 090099: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13768 FM 2728 (CR 377), Elmo, Kaufman County, Texas. 
 

552. Damage Prevention 090102: City of Richmond enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1800 Mustang Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
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553. Damage Prevention 090104: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 126 2nd Ave. (Central), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
554. Damage Prevention 090105: Primoris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 

241 Herbert Park Dr. (Adare Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

555. Damage Prevention 090116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 Brushwood St. (Echo Bluff Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 

 
556. Damage Prevention 090118: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 92 Luther (Fulton), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

557. Damage Prevention 090119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 Avalon Rd. (E. Travis St.), Italy, Ellis County, Texas. 

 
558. Damage Prevention 090121: Eakin Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), 

at 2311 Prospect Ave. (N.W. 23rd St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

559. Damage Prevention 090122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 W. Elm St. (N. Davis St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas. 

 
560. Damage Prevention 090123: MG Excavators, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 773 Pifer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

561. Damage Prevention 090125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2301 Parakeet Ln. (Hampton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
562. Damage Prevention 090129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 314 N. Walnut St., Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas. 
 

563. Damage Prevention 090138: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5907 Cockrell Hill Rd. (W. Red Bird Ln.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 

 
564. Damage Prevention 090140: TexPro Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 302 S.W. 5th St. (S.W. 2nd Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, 
Texas. 

 
565. Damage Prevention 090143: Berkeley Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 18031 Brennie Bird Ln. (Petula Path), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
566. Damage Prevention 090148: Dig Tech, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Breeze Hill (Paddle Boat Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 
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567. Damage Prevention 090154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Murl Dr. (O'Connor Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
568. Damage Prevention 090160: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10063 Clear Cv. (Echo Glen), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

569. Damage Prevention 090168: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 3412 Cobblestone St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 

 
570. Damage Prevention 090172: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(b), at Canton Ave., Wills Point, Van Zandt County, Texas. 
 

571. Damage Prevention 090175: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2430 Shoreline Dr. (Seafoam Ln.), Kemah, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
572. Damage Prevention 090177: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Burtins Bluff (Lindsay Ln.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

573. Damage Prevention 090179: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8877 Boat Club Rd. (Bailey Boswell), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
574. Damage Prevention 090181: Deans Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at CR 109 (Hwy. 285), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas. 
 

575. Damage Prevention 090190: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Debeney Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
576. Damage Prevention 090192: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 25403 Myrtle Springs, Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

577. Damage Prevention 090195: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 518 S. Glenwood Blvd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
578. Damage Prevention 090199: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13400 Hwy. 105 E., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

579. Damage Prevention 090205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(b), at 1708 Lantana (W. Loop), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. 

 
580. Damage Prevention 090206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 757 W. Long (Buck St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 
 

581. Damage Prevention 090207: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) at 757 W. Long (Buck St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 
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582. Damage Prevention 090212: Titus Pump Service, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4204 US Hwy. 59 N., Marshall, Harrison 
County, Texas. 

 
583. Damage Prevention 090218: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 West St. (W. Eighth St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

584. Damage Prevention 090219: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) at 709 West St. (W. Eighth St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
585. Damage Prevention 090221: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 523 N. Preston (Taylor), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

586. Damage Prevention 090224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9924 Beckleycrest Ave. (W. Danieldale Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
587. Damage Prevention 090227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Feathergrass Dr., Buda, Hays County, Texas. 
 

588. Damage Prevention 090229: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1808 Susan Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
589. Damage Prevention 090233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 43 Guada Coma, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

590. Damage Prevention 090236: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jamie Rd. (N. Jaunita Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

 
591. Damage Prevention 090241: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 18410 Summerland Lake Way (Verde Oaks Trl.), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
592. Damage Prevention 090245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Blk. Wormwood Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 

593. Damage Prevention 090248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4433 Harby St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
594. Damage Prevention 090250: Baker & Co. Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 209 FM 316 (Cook St.), Eustace, Henderson County, Texas. 
 

595. Damage Prevention 090251: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 FM 316 (Cook St.), Eustace, Henderson County, Texas. 

 
596. Damage Prevention 090252: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Bissonnet St. (Chimney Rock St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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597. Damage Prevention 090254: Gallegos Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Cedar Ave. (Corpus Christi St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

598. Damage Prevention 090255: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3706 Carter Creek Pkwy. (Delma Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
599. Damage Prevention 090268: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3209 Southland Blvd. (Stone Cayon), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas. 

 
600. Damage Prevention 090269: Icon Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) at 5101 Main St. (Lake Ridge Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

601. Damage Prevention 090275: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6861 Coronado Ave. (Auburn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
602. Damage Prevention 090279: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 W. Grubbs (N. Pecan), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas. 
 

603. Damage Prevention 090287: Reece Albert, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3202 S. Oxford St. (College Hills), San Angelo, 
Tom Green County, Texas. 

 
604. Damage Prevention 090288: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6461 Western (Business Park Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, 
Texas. 

 
605. Damage Prevention 090294: Garrick Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1804 Hawthorne (Rim), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas. 

 
606. Damage Prevention 090300: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Stonehollow Ct., Brazoria, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

607. Damage Prevention 090313: City of Pharr enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 805 N. Erica St. (Audrey St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
608. Damage Prevention 090316: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1612 Elmira Rd. (Kitty Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
609. Damage Prevention 090317: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 24771 Mountain Tree Dr. (Pine Retreat Path), Tomball, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
610. Damage Prevention 090318: DPR Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 98 Red River St. (Cesar Chavez), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 
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611. Damage Prevention 090323: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7027 Glen Rosa Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

612. Damage Prevention 090324: ES Enviro Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 7027 Glen Rosa Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
613. Damage Prevention 090325: Gallegos Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5203 Bob Bullock Loop, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

614. Damage Prevention 090328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1702 Rawhide Loop (Yucca Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
615. Damage Prevention 090330: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Santa Fe St. (Davis), Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

616. Damage Prevention 090333: Speed Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3580 Preston Rd. (Warren Pkwy.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 

 
617. Damage Prevention 090334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 S. Main St. (E. Oak St.), Yantis, Wood County, Texas. 
 

618. Damage Prevention 090339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 413 (CR 415), Melissa, Collin County, Texas. 

 
619. Damage Prevention 090344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4715 Don St. (Doug Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

620. Damage Prevention 090348: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 TX-21 (Echols), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas. 

 
621. Damage Prevention 090352: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12700 Blk. Waterside Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

622. Damage Prevention 090354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 S. Robinson Dr. (E. Tate Ave.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
623. Damage Prevention 090359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3434 W. Benders Landing Blvd., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

624. Damage Prevention 090361: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 229 E. Beeline Ln. (Crymes Ln.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

 
625. Damage Prevention 090365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11702 Oregon Trl. (Happy Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 24, 2024      Page 52 of 61 

626. Damage Prevention 090371: City of Laredo Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 923 Sanders St. (Eistetter St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 

 
627. Damage Prevention 090377: Line Pro Energy, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 100 Blk N. Ennis St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

628. Damage Prevention 090386: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 808 Eberhart Ln. (Middleham Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
629. Damage Prevention 090387: Garcia Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 3855 Beltline Rd. (Business Ave.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

630. Damage Prevention 090388: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 808 Eberhart Ln. (Middleham Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
631. Damage Prevention 090391: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2624 O'Connell Cir. (Silverado Pkwy.), Aubrey, Denton 
County, Texas. 

 
632. Damage Prevention 090392: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 600 Westway (Kingsway Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 

633. Damage Prevention 090403: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 201 N. Pacific St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
634. Damage Prevention 090422: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3773 Montgomery Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, 
Texas. 

 
635. Damage Prevention 090429: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 17003 Darrington Rd. (Alderwood Manor), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas. 
 

636. Damage Prevention 090444: Wallco Retaining Walls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11124 Goodnight Ln. (Southwell Rd.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 

 
637. Damage Prevention 090447: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2517 Mears Dr. (26th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas. 
 

638. Damage Prevention 090449: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 E. Heron St. (S. 7th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
639. Damage Prevention 090473: Templar Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1019 Park Crest Dr. (Elias Oak Ave.), Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
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640. Damage Prevention 090476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 E. Beeline Ln. (McClure Ln.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

 
641. Damage Prevention 090482: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 201 N. Pacific St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

642. Damage Prevention 090485: Electrical Design Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 9238 N. Loop 1604 W. (Quincy Lee Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
643. Damage Prevention 090494: Briscoe County Prct. 3 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 599 FM 284 (CR F), Silverton, Briscoe County, 
Texas. 

 
644. Damage Prevention 090495: Rice Water Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 300 E. Calhoun St. (Sherman St.), Rice, Navarro County, 
Texas. 

 
645. Damage Prevention 090499: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5508 Summerhill Ln. (Slough), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 
 

646. Damage Prevention 090502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 340 Nunnalee (Bailey), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
647. Damage Prevention 090518: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 817 W. Long St. (Buck), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 
 

648. Damage Prevention 090520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 513 S. Adams (E. Walch Ave.), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas. 

 
649. Damage Prevention 090524: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1017 Rose Glen Rd. (E. South Loop), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 
 

650. Damage Prevention 090526: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Barnes (16th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas. 

 
651. Damage Prevention 090528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1833 N. IH 35 (Booth Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

652. Damage Prevention 090531: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Lynchburg (Quail Run), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas. 

 
653. Damage Prevention 090534: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 4940.5 Katy Fulshear Rd. (Tamarron Trace), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

654. Damage Prevention 090542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 S. League St. (Lee St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
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655. Damage Prevention 090543: H&H Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1100 S. League St. (Lee St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 

 
656. Damage Prevention 090546: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Una Ave. (McAhsan), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

657. Damage Prevention 090553: Brown's Permian Electric Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3301 Sinclaire (Midkiff), Midland, 
Midland County, Texas. 

 
658. Damage Prevention 090594: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 244 Evening Star (Valruth Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 

659. Damage Prevention 090603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2601 Redbud Dr. (Rendon Pl.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
660. Damage Prevention 090607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 129 Walters St. (Lurline St.), Frankston, Anderson County, Texas. 
 

661. Damage Prevention 090612: Digco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 818 
S. Fry Rd. (Kingsland Blvd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 
662. Damage Prevention 090616: B-Corp Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1501 Jackson Dr. (N. Lovers Ln.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas. 
 

663. Damage Prevention 090618: Capps-Capco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 22226 FM 2493, Bullard, Smith County, Texas. 

 
664. Damage Prevention 090622: City of Laredo Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 2701 Jaime Zapata (Louisiana), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 

665. Damage Prevention 090623: Ash Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1208 Derbyshire Ln. (Yorkshire Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
666. Damage Prevention 090636: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9811 Copper Creek Dr. (Pond Woods), Austin, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
667. Damage Prevention 090643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Farley St. (West St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

668. Damage Prevention 090647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Luna Rd. (Wallace Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
669. Damage Prevention 090650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 220 N. Judd St. (Lanham St.), White Settlement, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 24, 2024      Page 55 of 61 

 
670. Damage Prevention 090651: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 220 N. Judd St. (Lanham St.), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

671. Damage Prevention 090652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3225 Oceanview St. (Seabeach St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
672. Damage Prevention 090654: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1120 Post Oak Ln. (Ranch Valley Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

673. Damage Prevention 090655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 W. Main St. (S. Union), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
674. Damage Prevention 090657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3805 Ray Roberts Dr. (Palo Pinto Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, 
Texas. 

 
675. Damage Prevention 090663: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 410 IH 10 S. (Hollywood), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 

676. Damage Prevention 090666: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 
at 2110 Arava Melon Dr. (Texas Tarragon), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
677. Damage Prevention 090667: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) at 2110 Arava Melon Dr. (Texas Tarragon), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
678. Damage Prevention 090672: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 5531 FM 1781 (Osprey Dr.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas. 
 

679. Damage Prevention 090679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1720 Commerce St. (Mainline), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
680. Damage Prevention 090680: Thedford Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 91 Ryder Cup Trl., Lindale, Smith County, Texas. 
 

681. Damage Prevention 090695: C.C. Carlton Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1709 Carter St., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 

 
682. Damage Prevention 090701: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 E. Prairie St. (Ave. S), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

683. Damage Prevention 090703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2651 Manila Rd. (Commerce St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
684. Damage Prevention 090707: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 801 Thomas St. (Pleasant Run Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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685. Damage Prevention 090711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Eastchase Pkwy. (Meadowbrook Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 

 
686. Damage Prevention 090712: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5105 Woodmoor Dr. (Elmsgrove Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
687. Damage Prevention 090719: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 1534 Lennon Ave. (Merrimal), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

688. Damage Prevention 090724: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1104 Canyon Ridge Dr. (Pleasant Run), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
689. Damage Prevention 090725: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 614 View Dr. (Stellar Wind Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

690. Damage Prevention 090750: Parker Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Marigold Dr. (Lily Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 
691. Damage Prevention 090754: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Marigold Dr. (Lily Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 
 

692. Damage Prevention 090767: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1209 New Dallas Hwy. (Briarwood Ln.), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas. 

 
693. Damage Prevention 090784: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 N. Ave. (Tenth St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

694. Damage Prevention 090790: Tri-State Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1740 Joe Battle Blvd. (Vista Del Sol), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
695. Damage Prevention 090796: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3134 Cliff Swallow Ln. (Canada Goose Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
696. Damage Prevention 090798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1735 Knickerbocker Rd. (S. Jackson St.), San Angelo, Tom Green 
County, Texas. 

 
697. Damage Prevention 090799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2608 Summit View St. (N.E. 27th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
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698. Damage Prevention 090800: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 200 Blk N. Pacific St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
699. Damage Prevention 090809: Wauters Engineering, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 132 Frances Jean Dr. (S. New Braunfels Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 

 
700. Damage Prevention 090811: Lowry Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Cosmo Cv. (Tides Trl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

701. Damage Prevention 090822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Shepherd St. (Ave. L), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 

 
702. Damage Prevention 090835: Watkins Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(d), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Pioneer Crossing (Mark Layne), Peaster, Parker County, 
Texas. 

 
703. Damage Prevention 090838: Greenlight Gas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 610 Donnell (5th), Crowell, Foard County, Texas. 
 

704. Damage Prevention 090839: Creacom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Atascocita Rd. (Blackstone Trail Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas. 

 
705. Damage Prevention 090842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5604 Santa Lucia Ct. (Montalcino), Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas. 

 
706. Damage Prevention 090867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 914 S. Randolph St. (W. Washington Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green 
County, Texas. 

 
707. Damage Prevention 090869: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Twin Oaks Dr. (Lone Oak Trl.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

708. Damage Prevention 090902: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Rawhide Loop (Purple Sage Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
709. Damage Prevention 090907: American Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 25000 Blk. Fulshear-Gaston Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
710. Damage Prevention 090913: City of Silsbee enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 915 Knupple Rd. (Cemetery Rd.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas. 
 

711. Damage Prevention 090918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1916 Regal Row (Viceroy Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
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712. Damage Prevention 090932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Hwy. 121 Business (Main St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 

713. Damage Prevention 090936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 N. Marable (Oak St.), West, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
714. Damage Prevention 090937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 948 College St. (Como St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 

715. Damage Prevention 090943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 E. 37th (Bonham), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 
716. Damage Prevention 090947: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Texas (7th), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

717. Damage Prevention 090957: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Maple (Mockingbird Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
718. Damage Prevention 090958: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 Churchill Cir. (Wellington Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

719. Damage Prevention 090959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 326 Nunnalee Ave. (W. Van Alystne Pkwy.), Van Alstyne, Grayson 
County, Texas. 

 
720. Damage Prevention 090960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2603 Jamestown Ln. (Maid Marion Pl.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

721. Damage Prevention 090961: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1910 Maid Marion Pl. (Locksley Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
722. Damage Prevention 090966: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2404 Hampstead (Taft), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
 

723. Damage Prevention 090975: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 S. Congress (W. 28th), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
724. Damage Prevention 090978: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4120 Scotsdale Dr. (Carr St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

725. Damage Prevention 090979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5176 N. Colony Blvd. (Allen Dr.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas. 

 
726. Damage Prevention 090981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7224 Greenspoint Dr. (Harris Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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727. Damage Prevention 090985: Best Cable Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(g), at Mallow Ln. (Pinyon Pine Way), Venus, Ellis County, Texas. 

 
728. Damage Prevention 090991: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Crenshaw (St. Luke), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 
 

729. Damage Prevention 090995: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2421 Autry Ln. (Gardener Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
730. Damage Prevention 091002: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2201 Leameadow Cir. (Dobbs Rd.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 
 

731. Damage Prevention 091004: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Wrangler Cir. (Crooked Bow Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
732. Damage Prevention 091007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Woodland Pkwy. (Ashburn Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

 
733. Damage Prevention 091013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Henderson St. (Rio Grande Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
734. Damage Prevention 091015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1350 N. Glenville Dr. (Commerce Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
735. Damage Prevention 091020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3706 Ray Roberts Dr. (Chambers Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, 
Texas. 

 
736. Damage Prevention 091031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Hill Creek Dr. (Benjamin), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas. 
 

737. Damage Prevention 091034: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2301 Little Rd. (W. Arkansas Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
738. Damage Prevention 091036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2815 Clydesdale Dr. (Starlight Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

739. Damage Prevention 091041: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2923 Morrow Ave. (N. 29th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
740. Damage Prevention 091043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 W. 16th St. (Central Expressway), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
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741. Damage Prevention 091046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 E. Daggett Ave. (Tennessee Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
742. Damage Prevention 091053: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 E. Park Ave. (S. Travis St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 
 

743. Damage Prevention 091058: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 Ginger Ln. (Fledgling Trl.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas. 

 
744. Damage Prevention 091069: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4709 Lucky Ln. (Doug Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

745. Damage Prevention 091074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 520 Indian Creek Dr. (Forest Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

 
746. Damage Prevention 091075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at G Ave. (14th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

747. Damage Prevention 091076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Bobwhite (Maji), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas. 

 
748. Damage Prevention 091087: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10047 FM 314 (FM 279), Edom, Van Zandt County, Texas. 
 

749. Damage Prevention 091089: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Apperson St. (Ross Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
750. Damage Prevention 091091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 629 N. Main St. (W. 1st Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. 
 

751. Damage Prevention 091092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20 Wooded Gate (Greenwich Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
752. Damage Prevention 091094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Wilkes (Woodward), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

753. Damage Prevention 091108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 Arizona St. (S. Dakota), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
754. Damage Prevention 091116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 W. Merritt Ave. (N. Templeton), Garrett, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

755. Damage Prevention 091130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 La Vega St. (Latimer St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 
OPERATIONS 

756. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority. 
 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

757. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving 
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 

 
       RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  

 
758. Proposed New Rules in 16 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 6, relating to Geothermal Wells.  

 
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

759. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

760. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice, which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the 
Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which 
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract 
for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) 
security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, 
security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters 
as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may 
reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and 
to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102. 
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